

FW: PD&G Deck - Updates for 4:30pm Monday

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Jun 2017 17:50:31 -0400
Attachments: PD&G Appendices (2017-06-12).pdf (523.58 kB); PD+G Deck (2017-06-12) 540PM.pptx (453.89 kB)

Hi all – Here's the latest version of the PD&G deck, with consolidated edits. Thanks!

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: June 12, 2017 5:44 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Madhany, Shamira (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB); Birch, Lauren (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)
Subject: RE: PD&G Deck - Updates for 4:30pm Monday

Thanks to you and your teams for the quick turnaround on these products.

We'll share this version with the DM and with Mike and Gillian in the PO, as they requested at POCO.

Tomorrow we'll do another review and make any final edits in the morning (including any edits from the DM/SoC/PO meeting). Our goal will be to have the final deck and speaking notes for the DM shortly after 12noon.

Have a great evening.

Jay

From: Porter, Jay (CAB)
Sent: June 12, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Madhany, Shamira (CAB); Niyaz, Fatima (CAB); Johnston, John (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Banwait, Satinder (CAB); Omole, Cecilia (CAB); Lee, Jaimie (CAB); Birch, Lauren (CAB); Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Scott-Vickers, James (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB); Dabraio, Rachele (CAB)
Subject: PD&G Deck - Updates for 4:30pm Monday

Hi Everybody,

Following a debrief with the DM this afternoon, we've been asked to make updates to the PD&G deck for 4:30pm today, so that the DM can review them first thing tomorrow.

The Strategy & Delivery team will plan to make edits to the front end of the deck, and we'll pull updated swimlanes for the appendices at the end of the day. We'd ask that the Policy teams focus on making edits to the tables (attached). The requested changes include:

- Review the names of the "Priorities" in the list to ensure that they align with government priorities (e.g., "Fair Hydro Plan", "Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs"), where applicable, or that the names are clear about what the initiative is trying to achieve (e.g., Access to high-quality postsecondary education)
- Review the "What we've accomplished" boxes to ensure that they're concrete achievements in the past tense

- No specific feedback from the DM on “Where we’re going”, but please review to ensure there are no typos
- The last column will be renamed “Key Risks” – and the DM has asked that the bullets explaining the risks be to-the-point and that costs not in the fiscal plan be highlighted using consistent language (e.g., the last bullet for Seniors Strategy could read “Financial implications not yet known – and costs not funded in fiscal plan”)

We’ve also been asked to draft speaking notes for each slide. We would ask Policy teams to draft a few high-level bullets to highlight the key take-aways from each priority and to provide those speaking notes to us for **12noon tomorrow**.

On both these requests, please send one updated presentation per floor to myself and team members copied here (Satinder, Cecilia, Jaimie, Lauren and Kelsea). Please use red text for updates, so that we know which sections to cut-and-paste into the master deck.

Thanks!

Jay

Jay Porter

Director, Strategy and Innovation Branch | Cabinet Office
416-212-4129

